
From: Hough, David 

Sent: 23 October 2014 12:30 

To: **************** 

Cc: Licensing;  

Subject: Application for a premise licence fro Zabka 16 Eign Street Hereford 

 

Attachments: Zabka evidence october 14.doc 

For the Attention of Danny Hardy. 
 

OBJECTION TO APPLICATION 

 

Herefordshire Council Trading Standards  are in receipt of an application for a 
new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 regarding  Zabka, 16 Eign 
Gate, Hereford for  the supply/sale of alcohol. 
  
The application states that the Licence holder and the designated premises 
supervisor (DPS) will be Zardashit Karem SALH although he does not 
currently have a personal licence. 
  
Herefordshire Council Trading Standards OBJECT to this application.  The 
venue has a  history of being used for criminal activity with offences under the 
Trade Marks Act, Consumer Protection Act  with regards to the sale of illicit 
tobacco.  This Service has information that the applicant has connections with 
the current  and previous operators of the premises and others who are 
involved in the sale and supply of illegal tobacco.  See attached document. 
  
It is the view of Trading Standards  that if this application was granted it would 
seriously undermine the licensing objectives.   
  
Regards 
 
David Hough 
 
 
David Hough 
Service Manager 
Trading Standards, Animal Health and Community Protection 
Economy,Communities & Corporate Directorate 
Herefordshire Council 
Blueschool House 
PO Box 233 
Hereford 
HR1 2ZB 
 

  
 

  
  
 

  



 


